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Dear Mr. VanBom: 

~ring our telephone connrsation t~ 70u inquired aa to 
whether or not the week of November l still Npr8&ented our 
expect.atioo.a as a date for a Tri-?artite Conference en Biological. 
Ef'f ec;ta of A toll1c Weapms. 

l''or various reasons• not the least o.f' which 1e the British tests 
soon to be conducted in Alletralia, it haa been decided that 
January or February of 19$4 wou.ld represent a period mu.ch more 
ccmvenient to the British, car.ad.Una and ooraelves. We expect 
to be TI.sited on October 16 b.1' Ur. 21>ilrley and w will dlacu.aa 
an agenda and a date at that time. AB soon as we have more 
definitive in.formation we will, oi' course, advise J'Oll• 

In the meantime, we trust you will convey to Dr. Haworth our 
appreciation far holding the week of 'November l open for us. 
We trust that. the Laboratory will find it conYenient for us 
to use their facilities in January or February, as the cue may 
be. 

!ROWN/rme 

Sincerely y-ours, 

How.rd c. Brown, Jr. 
ED!cutive otricer 
Divisicn of Biolo@T 

and .Medid.ne 
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